L Pebruary 1976

Dear Harold:

This responds to your note of Jan. 30, typed in at
the bottom of a memo to JL of the same date, askine if I have/
any dupes of requests you have made to the FBI for their LHO
hg file.

Attached is all I can find that seems to relate to
this particular request. Note that you sent only page 1 of
the 10/27/75 request to Bresson.

Of course, I did not look back in the files earlier
thah this one of 10/27/75, which I have to assume is the begimming
of the correspondence.

It goes without saying that I also have uppteen carbons
of assorted letters to DJ people like Levy, Tyler, Shea and possibly
others, but these all appear to concern other rmequests for quite
different material. Also carbons of various notes to Lesar, but
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they also appear to refer to other requests, mostly concerning the
Ray case.

If I need to look back prior to last 10/27/75, or if
you need any of this other material, let me know.

The attached doesn't look like it would be of much
help, but it may sueméstx other possibilities to you.
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